Message

From: Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]

Sent: 5/14/2020 4:15:50 PM

To: Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Mindala Wilcox [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

CC: Royce Jones, Esq. [royce@kbblaw.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC Project: Proposed Draft SE Overlay Zone

Attachments: 2020.05.14 MB.Chapter 12 Ordinance-SE Overlay Zone Discussion Draft-c.docx; Redline Ch 12 Ordinance SE Overlay

Zone 5.14 draft against 5.7 draft-c.pdf

Mindy-

As discussed, attached is a revised 5/14 draft of the Chapter 12/5F Overlay Zone document for your consideration, along

with a redline against the 5/7 draft previously transmitted.

Thanks,
Dan

Dan Gershwin

Coblenty Palech Dulfy & Boss P
4157735714 | Office 415-391-4800

This transmittal s intended solely for use by its ad

please emall & raply to the sender and delete the

sroittal and any attachmeants.

From: Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 8:51 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Royce Jones, Esq. <royce@kbblaw.com>; Gershwin, Dan <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBEC Project: Proposed Draft SE Overlay Zone

4 may contain confidential or lagally privileged Information. Wy recaive this transmittal in error,

Hello, Mindy: As discussed and requested, attached is draft Chapter 12 SE Overlay Zone language for your consideration.

Thanks very much. We look forward to following up.
Best, Loren Montgomery

Loren Montgomery
MONTGOMERY CLAREK ADVISORS
10877 Wilshire Blvd., Ste 1102

Los Angeles, CA 90024

E-Mail: loren@meadvise. com

Office: {314 4437711
Mobile: {3111 #30-8732




